



HERMON LABORATORIES

April 25, 2007

American TCB
6731 Whittier Ave
Suite C110
McLean, VA 22101
Attn: Mr. T. Johnson, Examining Engineer

RE: your e-mail dated April 15, 2007; Visonic Ltd.
FCC ID:GSAMCT442, ATCB004652

Dear Mr. Johnson,
Please find below the answers to your questions.

1) FCC requires ACCUMULATED 2 seconds which can consist of many smaller transmissions, and if you look in our reply to ATCB dated March 29, 2007 (responses 4, 5) the battery replacing plus the supervision does not exceed 2 seconds. For the "Tamper mode" shown in Plot 7.1.2 Visonic's answer is always the same, they are sending several messages (in the picture you see 3 messages which is consistent with our reply dated March 29, 2007), the total sum of each of these message is less than 2 seconds !!!

The corrected test report VISRAD_FCC.17420_rev1 was uploaded on April 25, 2007.

Marina Cherniavsky,

certification engineer
Hermon Laboratories